
C31 GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2029/ o Dated: o3s/o 2o22 

To 

Sunita Sharma, 
HOS/ Vice Principal, 
Indraprastha Hindu Girls Sr. Sec. School, 
Jama Masjid, Delhi - 06. 

Ref: Letter no. I.P/ Jama Masjid/1444 dated 24.12.2021. 
Sub: Regarding grant of FSC. 

Madam. 

With reterence to your letter mentioned above, it is informed that Delhi Fire Service is an executive
body which functions under the ambit of Delhi Fire Service Act 2007 and Rules 2010. Relaxation in the 
existing fire safety norms/ law or providing alternatives to these norms is beyond the powers of this 
department. There are no alternatives/ options to the fire safety arrangements mentioned in your above 
referred letter. You are therefore requested to provide the required fire and life safety provisions as mentioned in the shortcomings letter no. F6/DFS/MS/EH/2019/NDZ/SCHOOL/4504 dated 25.07.2019 to 
ensure fire safety of the occupants and further consideration of Fire Safety Certificate.

Yours faithfully

(Dr. S. K. Tomar) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Tel: 011-23412025 Copy to: 
The Directorate of Education,
Old Secretariat, Civil Lines. 

ej 312/2 

Delhi -06. 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

51-715 Dated No.F6/DFS/MS/EH/2019/NDZ/ Sh soy 

To, 
The Vice Principal, 
M/s Indraprastha Hindu Girls Sr. Sec. School, 
Indraprastha Vidyalaya Marg, 
Behind Jama Masjid, Delhi - 110006 

Sub:- Regarding grant of FSC in rlo M/s Indraprastha Hindu Girls Sr. Sec. School, 

Indraprastha Vidyalaya Marg, Behind Jama Masjid, Delhi - 110006 

Sir, 
IP/2019/770 dated 14/05/19 

This has reference to your letter No. 

on the subject cited above, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer 

concerned of this department on 10/07/2019 in the presence of Peon & Chowkidar and the 

following shortcomings were observed:

1. First Aid hose reel not provided. 
2. Automatic Sprinkler System in basement not provided. 
3. Fire Pump capacity of 450 LPM is not provided. 

4. Overhead water tank capacity of 15,000 Liters is not provided.
5. Exit signage not provided. 

Hence, Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage. 

Yours faithfully 

(Sunil Chawdhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to:- 
The Director of Education,
Old Secretariat,Civil Lines, 
Delhi-110054 
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